
From: 	 ATF 	1(ATF) 
To: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM); VVeich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Gaston, 

Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 McDermond, James E. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF) 
Sent: 	 2/10/2011 10:14:49 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: New Letter from Sen. Grassley re ATF / Gunrunner -- 

Per SAC Phoenix: Contrary to what is being alleged, the FF14ATF . _ . _ . _ .iwas NEVER instructed to allow "straw" purchases to 
occur. The FFL voluntarily faxed 4473s to ATF, something he has done for some time. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Weinstein, Jason 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) ; Faith.Burton@SMOJMD.USDOlgov ; Mark.D.Agrast©SMOJMD.USDOlgov ; 
Molly.Gaston©SMOJMD.USDOlgov ; Mary.Gonzales@SMOJMD.USDOlgov ; Brad.Smith@SMOJMD.USDOlgov ; 
DBurke1@usa.doj.gov  ;i 	ATF 

Sent: Thu Feb 10 08:38:28 2011 
Subject: Re: New Letter from Sen. Grassley re ATF / Gunrunner -- 

Depending on ATF's answer to the specific allegation in Grassley's letter that in October 2009 ATF encouraged the FFL to 
continue sales to a suspected straw - and I understand from yesterday's meeting that it didn't happen - it would be helpful if we 
could address that one specific allegation while otherwise staying at 30,000 feet. 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202)  
Cell: L. 	ATF 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) <Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov > 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton©SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
<Mark.D.Agrast©SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston©SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
<Mary.Gonzales@SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Weinstein, Jason; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) <Lisa.Monaco@SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; 
Moran, Molly (OAG) <Molly.Moran@SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) <Monty.Wilkinson©SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; 
Smith, Brad (ODAG) <Brad.Smith©SMOJMD.USDOlgov>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <DBurke1©usa.doj.gov >;i ATF_ 

ATF 	 I; Richardson, Margaret (SMO) <Margaret.Richardson@SM0JMD.65D0lgov>; 
'Miller, Matthew A (SMO) <Matthew.A.Miller©SMOJMD.USDOlgov> 
Cc: 1 	 Admin. Assistant 
Sent: Wed Feb 09 21:54:53 2011 
Subject: New Letter from Sen. Grassley re ATF / Gunrunner -- 
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From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 

DOJ-FF-05605 



Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 9:44 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202)[ . _ . _ . _ .P±T. f_ . _ . _ . j 
Cell: L 	ATF 

From: Hoover, William J. <William.J.Hoover@usdoj.gov > 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) <Brad.Smith@SMOJMD.USDOlgov> 
Cc: McDermond, James E. <James.McDermond@atf.gov >; Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Wed Feb 09 21:10:25 2011 
Subject: Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

Brad, 

I just landed back in DC. Please see the e-mail below from Brian Downey with Senator Grassley's office. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary -Rep) 
To:[ 	ATF 	I; Me!son, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Michalic, Vivian B. 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Wed Feb 09 19:24:38 2011 
Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 

Brian M. Downey 

DOJ-FF-05606 



Investigative Assistant 
U.S. Committee on the Judiciary 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202; ATF 

DOJ-FF-05607 
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